

MBAA Executive Meeting

In attendance: Amy, Jonny, Austin, Aravind, Tiri, Kaushik, Jonny, Dan, Yasir, Carmen

Events:

The Jays game may be played in the auditorium tomorrow, but we want to be careful not to compete with Diversity Day. Kaushik will reach out to Tiri to coordinate.

EOHSS forms for Formal are pending. Co-chairs (Carmen and Umraan) will meet with co-chairs with meet with Jennifer to discuss safety concerns and protocol moving forward.

Full-time:

Doggy day was approved. Carmen will coordinate logistics. Similar to last semester, Rank & Match will happen in tandem.

Communications:

Rick will have a scavenger hunt on Town Hall Monday to engage students. DCC now has 11 teams. The budget has been finalized and everything is in order. All teams will need to fill out EOHSS forms upon arrival. An anonymous survey will be sent out to Bound participants to assess satisfaction and offer incentive via gift card draw for people to fill it out.

President:

Geoff Reiner has agreed to offer a personal branding workshop for free. It will take place the last week of October or the first week of November. Aravind will meet with Jennifer and Amy to solidify dates.

Aravind will reach out to the co-chairs for DCC about a sponsorship lead for next year with HP.

Internal Relations:

Operations club cancelled their upcoming event. There will be mandatory EOHSS training for incoming exec. There will be mandatory meeting on November 28th for all club presidents and MBAA executive.

Marketing:

10/07/2015

94 people ordered business cards. They should arrive next week. The first round of grad photos is over and the next round is the last week of October. The rings lists are missing some info and will be updated as time permits. We can no longer order clothing from Mark Stewart since he is now a DeGroote employee. Jonny will work with MBA games exec to make one giant order.

Finance:

We passed the KPMG audit. Yasir is working on delivering the final documentation. There are a number of missed B&M expenses and Yasir will also deal with that. DIHLC is operating with a surplus. The MBAA will hold it until next year. Bound went slightly over budget. No one has applied for the Finance Director position. The newly elected executive will be responsible for filling the position. Yasir will offer support to transition the new director.

Academic:

Austin spoke to Sue about a professor who has been receiving complaints from students. Sue has spoke with the professor and the professor's actions are an apparent result of an innovative teaching style. Students currently have no idea what is going on but it will apparently come together.

Elections and panel are coming next week. Everything is set up foodwise and space has been secured. Rick will advertise the election panel in the weekly. Candidates will be limited to 2 minutes. Austin will investigate live=stream